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Guest House for the Crown Prince

Eem
HUANG-JIN-SHEN-SHE
(The Golden Shrine)

BBELED TAI-YANG CLUBHOUSE

BHERRS
JING-TONG COAL SELECTION
AND WASHING PLANT

SiEnElL
JING-TONG-KENG RAILWAY STATION

TAI-ZIH-BIN-GUAN
(Guest House for the Crown Prince),
RUEI-FANG,TAIPEI

The Guest House for the Crown Prince was built to
welcome the Japanese Prince in 1922. The whole
property is about 1800 square feet. The specialty of
the hotel is the design of the doors.

TAI-YANG CLUBHOUSE, TAIPEI

Tai Yang Clubhouse was located at Bai-Shih-Siang
of Ping-Si and was built by Tai Yang Company in

1940 (15th Year of Showa Period, Japanese Emperor:

Hirohito) to serve as a place to entertain the employ-
ees and receive the guests of honor, officials and con-
ference room.

HONG-LO (RED BUILDING),
TAMSHUI

The Hong-Lo is an example of 19th century British
architecture. It was built by Dutch, the so called "red-

BIKKIR
HONG-LO (RED BUILDING)

haired people”. It is one of the most popular attrac-
tions in northern Taiwan.

HUANG-JIN-SHEN-SHE(The Golden
Shrine) , REI-FANG, TAIPEI

The Gold Shrine was developed in 1933. It is located
in a great position to view the villages around the
Jiou-fen River in northern Taiwan.

JING-TONG-KENG RAILWAY STA-
TION, TAIPEI

The station was built in 1931. It was at the end of the
Ping-Si route, which was used mainly in transporting
coal. The station was built in wood.

JING-TONG COAL SELECTION
AND WASHING PLANT, TAIPEI

District Jing-Tong coal selection and washing plant
was built in 1931, and was the biggest one in Taiwan.
It has been abandoned and become a museum.
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TAI-ZIH-BIN-GUAN(Guest House
for the Crown Prince), RUEI-FANG
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Tai-Zih-Bin-Guan (Guest House for the Crown Prince) in
Rei-Fang lies approximately 100 meters to the southeast of
the existing Jin-Gua-Shih Police Station and the post office.

A N"i‘ﬁ}"l"']'lll-'"" The footprint of the building measures about 460 m2. When
e — 2l [ 25 <

-~ | _ (“Hls J

..... A ‘ A

the garden grounds are included, the total site covers more
i than 1220 m2 . The guesthouse, which is situated against the
A i . - » . . .

Lo wul mountain and facing the sea, enjoys a panoramic view. Local

legend has it that the building was constructed by the Tanaka
g g ¥

""" Mining Corporation in 1923 in order to receive the crown
prince of Japan during his visit to Taiwan. But the fact that

the guesthouse was built around 1926 renders that saying

invalid. More accurately, it was built to receive other visiting

AZEERTR S HAEEBEENRS
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members of the royal house.

The interior of the guesthouse, whether it be the
building materials or spatial design, is what sets the
building apart. For instance, expensive timbers like
ebony, cherry and cypress are used for columns to
reflect the importance of the architecture. In addition,
flower arrangements and scrolls of calligraphy are
used generously to decorate a variety of interior
spaces, thus creating a unique ambience that can only
be found in Japanese architecture. Doors and windows
in the building show a variety of stylistic treatments.

Those in the bedrooms and rooms reserved for hon-

N

a

S

ARFENFERNREIEERM

ored guests are intricate and elegant. In comparison,
doors and windows in the attendants' and servants'
quarters are much simpler and plainer. Good lighting
and ventilation aside, the interior space is filled with
the aroma of fine timber; it is simple, yet not dull.

The garden of the guesthouse is also exquisitely
landscaped with hundred years old Lilas of Indes,
maple, cherry, azalea, and a pond for colorful Kois.
The entire design is both dignified and elegant. Today,
the guesthouse has been completely restored to its
original state by Taiwan Power Company and open to
the public.
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Taiyang Corporation was once the preeminent leader
in the mining industry of Taiwan. In 1918, the compa-
ny founder, Yan Yun-Nian, a member of the local
patrol team and a translator for the Japanese, went into
partnership with Teng-Tian-Ping-Tai-Lang, a Japanese,
and established the Taipei Coal Mining Corporation to
mine the coal reserves at Shih-Di, Ping-Si-Siang. Two
years later, the corporation was restructured to raise
additional capitals and renamed Tai-Yang Mining
Corporation. After Taiwan regained its autonomy from
Japan, the company was renamed again as Tai-Yang
Mining Co., Ltd.

Tai-Yang Clubhouse, located in Bai-Shih-Siang,

Ping-Si, was built by the company in 1940 to provide

ARWm T BN 2EBEHRRMEERS
<« REBEERFEmB TV R

recreation and conference facilities for use by compa-
ny members, guests, and government officials. An out-
door tennis court that also doubled as a basketball
court once stood on its grounds. The club was
designed by Wu Wan-Guo, a Taiwanese graduate of
the Kai-Nan Industrial School during the Japanese
rule. Wu was also the designer of many other buildings
owned by the company. The Club provides approxi-
mately 660 m2 of floor area that includes a library,
dormitory rooms, a kitchen, a recreation room, a din-
ing room, and et. It was built with top quality Hinoki
locally produced in Taiwan.

The design of the Clubhouse follows the Japanese
style architecture and traditional timber structure has
been adopted. In accordance with their respective func-
tions, each interior space is equipped a fireplace and
ancillary spaces such as recessed wall closets. On the
whole, the building is embodied with a sense of sim-
plicity and quietness that is unique to Japanese archi-
tecture. The exterior wall is built of rain-resistant
boards and the foundation treated with pebble wash.
Outside the foyer, the square-shaped pillars and wall
are affixed with special facing bricks popular at the
time of construction.

The interior floor is covered with mosaic parquets,
while stain glass adorns the windows next to the wood-
en door. Through the floor-to-ceiling windows with
glass panes set into wooden frames, a beautifully land-

scaped garden would come into view.
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Jin-Gua-Shi, Jiou-Fen and Wu-Dan-Keng were
known as the three major gold mines of Taiwan during
the Japanese rule. In 1896, the mining right was
obtained by Tanaka, a Japanese merchant with a royal
decree who arrived in Taiwan with the Japanese
troops. The Japanese tradition of setting up a company
shrine to secure blessing for prosperity was carried out
at the mines. The original Jin-Gua-Shi Shrine was built

by Tanaka and located on a flat ground to the east of

the Great Jin Gua Shi Rock. The Shrine, which was
modest in scale, began its service in 1898. In 1933, the

mining right was transferred from Tanaka to Taiwan

Mining Industry Corporation and the production of

reached another peek, prompting the construction of a
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new shrine on the hillside by Sih-Ping Alley near Shaft
Number 5.

The new shrine was completed in 1926 and wor-
shiped Jin-Wu-Zih-Shen, a protector of mining and
metal production trade who would bestow prosperity,
good fortunes and wealth on the tradesmen.
Reportedly, the presiding spirit of the reconstructed
and expanded Jin-Gua-Shi Shrine has been abstracted
from the one presiding at the Jin-Wu-Zih Shrine in
Dao-Gen County of Japan. The main shrine was built
in the Liou-Zao style with its front roof extending
from the ridge to the eave line in a beautiful curve. On
the sides, the gable walls appeared to be asymmetrical.
Precast concrete columns were made in factories first
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and then transported for on-site assembling — a practice
rarely seen in the construction of shrines in Taiwan. However,
much of the original compound has been demolished, includ-
ing the courtyard, the main hall, worship place, stone lanterns

and etc. Only the Niao-Jyu (gateway) and stone columns have

survived until today.

Unlike other Japanese shrines built in Taiwan, Huang-Jin-
Shen-She did not use the wood beam system. Its choice of
precast reinforced concrete was experimental in nature, albeit
a successful one. However, the plan to use it extensively in
other shrine constructions was disrupted by the war that
necessitated the strict control of important materials such as

reinforced concrete. As a result, Huang-Jin-Shen-She has

become an exception rather than the norm.

AKILBGETR - ERREBE SRR




